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May 17, 1978

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission \@, AR
P. 0. Box 2088 3 /k
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Secretary Director

Gentlemen:

Application for 160-acre NSP Unit - Continental 0il Company, Phillips
Hooper Federal Com. No. 2, Unit Letter B, Section 27, T-20S, R-37E,

Lea County, New Mexico dggﬂnqﬁﬂn VP' é%gg;g

Continental 0il Company respectfully requests administrative approval of
a 160~acre non-standard proration for its Phillips Hooper Federal Com.
No. 2, located 660 feet from the north line..and 1980.feet.from.the.east

Iine of Section 27, T-20S, R-37E, Lea County, New Mexico. The proposed

non-standard proration unit will consist of the west half of the east

half of Section 27, which in effect is a request for reassignment of the

160-acre NSP formerly assigned for the Continental operated, Phillips
Hooper No. 1, plugged and abandoned on October 6, 1977.

The proposed unit will conform to regulatory requirements as follows:

(1) Said unit consists of contiguous quarter—quarter
sections (and/or lots).

(2) Said unit lies wholly within a single governmental
section.

(3) The entire proposed unit may be reasonably presumed
to be productive of gas.

(4) The length or width of said unit does not exceed
5,280 feet.

(5) Copies of this application have been furnished by
certified mail to all offset operators and all
operators within said section.

The attached plat shows the proposed unit, the location of well No. 2
and the offset ownerships.
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Administrative approval is requested under R-1670 of the Special Rules
and Regulations for the Eumont Gas Pool.

Yours very truly,

v

, Mf/y,ﬂ/«

CRB:bnp
Enc.
CC/enc.

New Maxico 0il Conservation Commisssion
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

W.I. Owners Offset Operators (Other than W.I. Owners)
Fred M. Allison, Jr. Phillips Petroleum Company

1126 Vaughn Bldg. Phillips Building

Midland, Texas 79701 4th and Washington

Odessa, Texas 79750
Alan Antweil
P. 0. Box 2010
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Atlantic Richfield Company
P. 0. Box 1710
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Neville G. Penrose
First Ft. Worth Trust
P. 0. Box 2546

Ft. Worth, TX 76102

Petro-Lewis
1600 Broadway Rm 1600 ¢
Denver, Colorado 80202

Chevron USA, Inc.
P. 0. Box 1660
Midland, TX 79701

Amoco Production Company
Drawer "A"
Levelland, Texas 79336

Z. M. Zachary
1205 Commerce Bldg.
Ft. Worth, TX 76102
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Hobbs DISTRICT
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION pATE__ May 23, 1978
BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO RE: Proposed MC _
. Proposed DHC
e T Proposed NSL
. .31 - Proposed SWD
St Proposed WFX
. L Proposed PMX
‘ NSP X
Gentlemen:
I have examined the application dated
for the Continental Qil Co. Phillips Hooper Federal Com #2-B  27-20-37
Operator Lease and Well No. Unit, S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

0.K.---d.S.

Yours very truly,
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